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Addendum #4
to
Town of New Market, VA
IFB #WSL-021-21
for
Water System Improvements

June 25, 2025

Addendum #4 to Invitation for Bid #WSL-021-21 is issued in accordance with the IFB Terms & Conditions and
is intended to provide additional information and clarification to bidders.

Addendum #4 consists of two (2) items which are listed below, attached hereto and made a part hereof to IFB
#WSL-021-21.

Item 1 - CHANGES TO THE IFB:

1. In C-410 Bid Form for Construction Contract, issued as part of Addendum 3, Contract Item 20, DELETE
“16-Inch x 12-Inch Reducer (RJ x RJ)” and SUBSTITUTE THEREFORE, “16-Inch x 10-Inch Reducer

(RIxRJ)”.

Item 2 - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1. QUESTION: Please confirm the breakdown is for accounting purposes only?
ANSWER: Refer to Article 3 in C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract, for basis of award.

2. QUESTION: Each line item includes a space that appears to indicate writing out the dollar value in
words? Will this be required for all 65 line items? And if it is would this be the computed total price or

the unit price in words?



ANSWER: Refer to paragraph 3.01.A in C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract for what to write
in words, in the space provided. Provide for all 65 line items.

3. QUESTION: Confirm the dimensions and volume of each tank?
ANSWER: A 500,000-gallon tank is required. Refer to Contract Documents for dimensions.
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